Humanities and Social Sciences Inter-Club Council California State University, Fullerton College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Minutes

Humanities Building, Room 219 - 11:00 A.M.

March 11, 2016

Meeting called by: Michelle Viorato

Type of meeting: Regular

- I. Call to Order.
 - a. The meeting was called to order at 11:10 AM
- II. Roll Call.
- a. Present: A.R.E.A., A.S.I. B.O.D., Acacia, Alpha Kappa Delta, American Studies Student Association, Anthropology Student Association, Chicano/a Studies Alliance, Creative Writing Club, Geography Club, Phi Alpha Theta, Latino/a Student Psychological Student Association, Liberal Studies Student Association, Linguistics Student Association, Philosophy Club, Psychology Department Student Association, Soaring Graduate Student Association, T.E.S.O.L., Women & Gender Studies.
 - b. Absent: None

III. Approval of Minutes.

Greg from Geography Club moves to approve the minutes, second by John from Phi Alpha Theta.

IV. Approval of Agenda.

- Jimmy from Psychology Department Student Association motions to amend the first proposal to read Psychology Department Student Association will be requesting \$203.97 from line item 8074 for their Personal Statement Workshop, second by Jon from ASSA.
- Jon from American Studies Student Association motions to remove American Studies Student Association's proposal off of the agenda, second by Jimmy from Psychology Department Student Association.
- Jon from American Studies Student Association motions to approve the agenda, second by Greg from Geography Club.

V. Budget:

a. **8074 - Contracts, Fees, & Rentals:** \$10,392.56

b. **8077 - Travel:** \$7,907.18

c. **H&SS Week:** \$3,500.00

VI. Officer's Reports:

- a. Chair Michelle Viorato
 - Michelle attended SLOAC committee and discussed the ICC student leadership awards and made it a \$2000 award for the chair, \$800 for vice-chair and a lump sum for other leadership positions and student leadership awards can not exceed \$1000 and no less then \$250.
- b. Vice Chair Melanie Therrien
 - Please send in your approximate amounts for the remainder of the semester so Melanie can go and request more funds if needed.
- c. Director of Administration Veronica Patel
 - Please send in your summaries of event for H&SS ICC week.
- d. Advisor David McKenzie
 - The call for papers is still open so please apply.
 - Welcome to Fullerton Day is on April 9,2016, expect an email from student life and leadership that is asking for participation. The location will be on the intramural fields for welcome to Fullerton Day.
 - We still need collaboration ideas for community colleges to our clubs on campus.
- e. A.S.I. Liaisons Armando Robles & Taylor Feher
 - Thank you to Greg for winning bowling with the Board so we all received this wonderful donuts and juice.
 - Voting is next week so please go out and vote.
 - The food pantry is a go so all the logistics is being planned out right now so if you have feedback please reach out to Taylor and Armando.

VII. Representative Reports:

- a. All ICC Reps Reporting
 - AKD & WGSA is collaborating together and will have an event on Monday on Activism and inform students about the faculty strike and embrace the situation instead of viewing it as a negative one.
 - PDSA & Latino/a Student Association is working together for H&SS week and is looking to have puppy therapy session possibly.
 - Linguistics Student Association is working on their event for H&SS week, which is all in the entertainment industry.
 - PAT is co-sponsoring a conference on April 11, 2016 at 4PM.

- American Studies Student Association is having 2 keynote speakers for H&SS week.
- Liberal Studies is having an event next Thursday open mike night H-223.
- Philosophy Club is working on their symposium vice and Blame.
- TESOL club is working on their symposium, workshop and symposium.
- Anthropology Club is bringing the singers on campus to the quad.
- Creative Writing Club is having an event on Thursday that is a workshop for H&SS week.
- Acacia finalized their panel for the Phillip K Dick Conference.
- SGSA is partnering with AREA and ASSA, which they will be showing two films and then a coffee break to discuss and then at the night there will be a taco Tuesday night.

VIII. Public Speakers:

- Yanitza Barrios is running for President and Alex Beltran as vice president. They would like to encompass all students and inform them of the resources available to them and want to be the voice of the students.
- JUSTKAT is running for President and Vice-president. They would like to be transparent,
- Liz is running for ASI Board of Directors she stands for social mobility, student equality and student policies. Liz wants to not be the voice for you she wants to be the voice with you.
- Jon is running for ASI Board of Directors and would like to follow in the footsteps of our previous ASI Board of Directors.

IX. H&SS Week Committees:

- a. H&SS week event break out sessions:
 - Meet the Dean
 - Speaker Event/Research Showcase

X. Old Business.

XI. New Business.

Jimmy from Psychology Department Student Association motions to open new business item a second by Greg from Geography Club.

- PDSA and LSPA are requesting a total of \$850.00 from the HSS WEEK budget for their event, which will take place on April 13th.
 - o Motion is passed by a 17-0 vote.

Anne Marie from Soaring Graduate Student Association motions to open next item of business second by Greg from Geography Club.

- Soaring Graduate Student Association is requesting \$500 from Line item 8077 to send Diana Ulhman to attend the "Society for the Study of Curriculum History on April 7-8, 2016 in Washington, D.C.
 - o Motion is passed by a 17-0 vote.

Anne Marie from Soaring Graduate Student Association motions to open next item of

business second by Greg from Geography Club

- SOARing Graduate Student Association is requesting \$1,000 from Line item 8077 to cover the cost of sending Robert Dawson and Jesus Ayala to the "Council for the Study of Community Colleges" in Plano, Texas.
 - o Motion is passed by a 17-0 vote.

Jon from American Studies Student Association motions to open up next item of business second by Jon Phi Alpha Theta.

- ASSA will be requesting \$500 from 8077 to support American Studies graduate student, Andrew Bahna, at the PCA Conference in Seattle, WA.
 - o Motion is passed by a 17-0 vote.

XII. Next Week's Agenda

- Alpha Kappa Delta
- Psychology Department Student Association
- Anthropology Student Association
- Acacia

XIII. Announcements:

• Alpha Kappa Delta every Monday and Wednesday Student coalition in Humanities 212.

XIIII. Adjournment:

a. End time: 12:22 PM